
From:
To: "GU CULCHA" <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>,
Date: 04/05/2016 04:25 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi ,

Sorry I was on another call.

Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

"GU CULCHA" 04/05/2016 04:22:14 PMHi  I just tried calling you but missed...

From: "GU CULCHA" <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 04/05/2016 04:22 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi 
I just tried calling you but missed you.

Please let me know if this is works for you.

Geared Up Culcha acknowledges the traditional custodians of country throughout Australia. We
pay our respect to them, and to the Elders past, present and future

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 10:58 AM
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To: sales@gearedupculcha.com.au
Subject: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Mechandise Brief

Hi ,

Thanks for taking the time to talk to me.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Kind Regards,

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Cc: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Date: 05/05/2016 12:35 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi 
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PH:
sales@gearedupculcha.com.au
www.gearedupculcha.com.au

**************************IMPORTANT PLEASE READ******************************
The information transmitted, and any attachments, is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally

privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in legal action.

Although every effort has been made to verify the accuracy of the information contained in this document, Geared Up Culcha Pty Ltd, its
officers, employees and agents disclaim all liability (except for any liability which by law cannot be excluded), for any error, inaccuracy in,

or omission from the information contained in this email or any loss or damage suffered by any person directly or indirectly through relying
on this information.

If you have received this email in error please notify our office immediately by telephoning and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

This email, and any attachments, has been scanned for computer viruses but you should also perform your own scan. No liability is
accepted for any loss or damage, whether caused by our negligence or otherwise, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the

transmission of this email or any attached file.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 4:25 PM
To: GU CULCHA <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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
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"GU CULCHA" ---04/05/2016 04:22:14 PM---Hi ,

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

Geared Up Culcha acknowledges the traditional custodians of country throughout Australia . We pay our
respect to them, and to the Elders past, present and future

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
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From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 05/05/2016 04:47 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi 

Let me know if you need anything else

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
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 2:34 PM
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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

 ---05/05/2016 12:35:53 PM---Hi , Thanks for the opportunity to quote for
ABS promotional Merchandise 2016.

From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: ,
Cc: '" <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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
Date: 06/05/2016 01:27 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi
I hope you are well.

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
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 10:21 AM
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

 ---05/05/2016 04:47:54 PM---Hi 

From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: "
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

 ---05/05/2016 12:35:53 PM---Hi

From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Cc: , " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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
Cc:
Date: 06/05/2016 02:58 PM
Subject:

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
Date: 06/05/2016 03:32 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi ,
.

Have a great weekend, and let’s talk early Monday morning.

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

From: [mailto:sales@gearedupculcha.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 1:26 PM
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

"  ---05/05/2016 04:47:54 PM---Hi 

From: " " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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

"  ---05/05/2016 12:35:53 PM---Hi ,

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

Thank you.

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

"GU CULCHA" ---04/05/2016 04:22:14 PM---Hi , I just tried calling you but missed you.

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
Date: 09/05/2016 10:12 AM
Subject: FW: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

From: [mailto:sales@gearedupculcha.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 3:32 PM
To: '
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

 ---05/05/2016 04:47:54 PM---Hi ,

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

 ---05/05/2016 12:35:53 PM---Hi ,

From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: "
Cc: >, " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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
Date: 09/05/2016 11:54 AM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hello 

Thank you

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
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 9:52 AM
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

 ---06/05/2016 03:32:56 PM---Hi ,

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
To: " ,
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
Date: 09/05/2016 12:27 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

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
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Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 12:02 PM
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Subject: Re: FW: Urgent: Australian Bureau of Statistics Census Merchandise Brief

Hi 

Thanks for sending that through,

Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

 ---09/05/2016 10:12:31 AM---From: 
sales@gearedupculcha.com.au> To: 

From: " " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: "'
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

" ---05/05/2016 04:47:54 PM---Hi 
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
Cc: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
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
Date: 10/05/2016 03:44 PM
Subject: RE:

Great, thanks .

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2016 2:45 PM
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
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(E)
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 10/05/2016 09:01 AM
Subject:

Good morning 

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
Cc: "Geared Up Solutions" <sales@gearedupsolutions.com>
Date: 11/05/2016 05:37 PM
Subject: RE:

Hi ,

thanks

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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 2:50 PM
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Subject: RE:
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Hi ,

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

 ---10/05/2016 03:44:03 PM---Great, thanks .

From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 10/05/2016 03:44 PM
Subject: RE:

Great, thanks 

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
Date: 13/05/2016 12:58 PM
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
Date: 13/05/2016 01:10 PM
Subject:  

Hi ,

Thank you

sales@gearedupculcha.com.au
www.gearedupculcha.com.au

**************************IMPORTANT PLEASE
READ******************************
The information transmitted, and any attachments, is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and
may result in legal action.
Although every effort has been made to verify the accuracy of the
information contained in this document, Geared Up Culcha Pty Ltd, its
officers, employees and agents disclaim all liability (except for any
liability which by law cannot be excluded), for any error, inaccuracy in,
or
omission from the information contained in this email or any loss or damage
suffered by any person directly or indirectly through relying on this
information.
If you have received this email in error please notify our office
immediately by telephoning  and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
This email, and any attachments, has been scanned for computer viruses but
you should also perform your own scan. No liability is accepted for any
loss
or damage, whether caused by our negligence or otherwise, that results from
a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any
attached file.
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: " ,
Cc: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Date: 13/05/2016 02:08 PM
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
Date: 13/05/2016 05:04 PM
Subject:

Hi 

Thank you, have a great weekend!

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

119



120



121



From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 13/05/2016 05:47 PM
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
Date: 16/05/2016 10:43 AM
Subject:

Hi , I hope you had a good weekend.

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
Date: 16/05/2016 11:35 AM
Subject: RE:

Hi 
That’s great.

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
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 11:25 AM
To <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Subject: Re:

Hi ,
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Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

 ---16/05/2016 10:43:18 AM---Hi , I hope you had a good weekend.

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
Date: 16/05/2016 12:59 PM
Subject:

Hi ,

Many thanks

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
Date: 16/05/2016 01:14 PM
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
Date: 16/05/2016 05:15 PM
Subject: RE:

Hi ,

Thanks again for your help, and let me know if you need anything else

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
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:54 PM
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Subject: Re:

Hi ,

Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

" " ---16/05/2016 12:59:27 PM---Hi ,

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
Date: 16/05/2016 05:19 PM
Subject:

Hi ,

I will give you a call tomorrow to discuss

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
Date: 17/05/2016 11:48 AM
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
To: "' ,
Date: 17/05/2016 12:23 PM
Subject: FW:

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
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2016 5:04 PM
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
Date: 18/05/2016 09:11 AM
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

152



153



154



From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Cc:
Date: 19/05/2016 02:25 PM
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
Date: 19/05/2016 02:27 PM
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
Date: 25/05/2016 11:59 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 11:40 AM
To: sales@gearedupculcha.com.au
Subject:

Hi 

157



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
Date: 26/05/2016 03:01 PM
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
Date: 26/05/2016 03:47 PM
Subject: RE: FW:

Hi ,
That’s great. Many thanks

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
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2016 3:25 PM
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Subject: Re: FW:

Hi 
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Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

"  ---26/05/2016 03:01:59 PM---Hi ,

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
Date: 27/05/2016 12:04 PM
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
Date: 30/05/2016 11:40 AM
Subject:

Hi ,

Hope you had a nice long weekend.

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
Date: 30/05/2016 02:48 PM
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
Date: 31/05/2016 01:18 PM
Subject:

Hello Again!

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
Date: 06/06/2016 03:38 PM
Subject:

Hi ,

Hope you had a nice weekend.

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
Date: 09/06/2016 07:02 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 9:45 AM
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Subject:

Hi  and ,

Thanks,

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
Date: 09/06/2016 10:02 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 7:02 AM
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

192



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
Date: 09/06/2016 03:53 PM
Subject: RE:

Hi ,

Many thanks

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 1:49 PM
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
Date: 09/06/2016 04:01 PM
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
Date: 10/06/2016 11:58 AM
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
Cc: , <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Date: 16/06/2016 08:37 AM
Subject:

Hi , I hope you are well.

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
Date: 20/06/2016 10:17 AM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards
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From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 20/06/2016 05:08 PM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 21/06/2016 02:06 PM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 21/06/2016 04:40 PM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards

From: [mailto:sales@gearedupculcha.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 3:43 PM
To:
Subject: FW:

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 2:44 PM
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

" ---21/06/2016 02:06:36 PM---Hi 

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
Date: 21/06/2016 04:53 PM
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
Date: 22/06/2016 11:53 AM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 23/06/2016 09:56 AM
Subject:

Hi

Any questions or if I can be of assistance, please don‘t hesitate to call.

Kind regards
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 23/06/2016 01:06 PM
Subject:

Hi

Cheers
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Cc: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Date: 28/06/2016 09:51 AM
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
Date: 28/06/2016 10:28 AM
Subject: Update

Hi 

231



^

Kind regards
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Lunch with  from Geared Up Culcha

PM
No Location Information

This entry has an alarm. The alarm will go off before the entry starts.

Description
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From: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Cc: , <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
Date: 04/07/2016 11:46 AM
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
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2016 2:43 PM
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
Date: 05/07/2016 05:17 PM
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

236



237



From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: "'
Date: 08/07/2016 09:28 AM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards
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From: " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To:
Date: 19/07/2016 05:20 PM
Subject: Update

Hi 

Cheers
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From:
To: <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>,
Date: 28/07/2016 02:47 PM
Subject: Re:

Hi ,

Thanks,

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

28/07/2016 12:35:14 PMHi 

From: " " <sales@gearedupculcha.com.au>
To: "
Date: 28/07/2016 12:35 PM
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards
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[DLM=For-Official -Use-Only]
Procurement and contracts WDB 16/05/2016 11:12 AM

For-Official-Use-Only

Procurement and Contracts WDB
Sent by

16/05/2016 11:15 AM

Send To sales@gearedupculcha.com.au,

cc

bcc

Subject

Protective Mark For-Official -Use-Only

Categories 20

    Basics

Morning 

Cheers

Procurement - Contracts & Travel |Finance, Facilities and Project Administration Division
(P)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to
us.
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Procurement and contracts WDB 17/05/2016 09:36 AM

17/05/2016 09:37 AM

Send To Procurement and Contracts WDB @ABS,

cc

bcc

Subject

Protective Mark UNCLASSIFIED

Categories 20

    Basics

Hi ,

Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
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Procurement and contracts WDB 05/05/2016 02:17 PM

05/05/2016 02:19 PM

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
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Re: Fw:
Procurement and contracts WDB 04/05/2016 01:43 PM

04/05/2016 01:46 PM

Send To

cc Procurement and Contracts WDB @ABS

bcc

Subject Re: Fw:

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

04/05/2016 11:44:56 AMHi , 

From:
To:
Date: 04/05/2016 11:44 AM
Subject: Re: Fw:

Hi ,

Thanks
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Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

04/05/2016 11:31:45 AMMorning 

From:
To:
Cc: Procurement and Contracts WDB@ABS,

Date: 04/05/2016 11:31 AM
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

04/05/2016 11:24:03 AMHi , Thanks for getting back to us.

From:
To: ,
Cc: Procurement and Contracts WDB@ABS,

Date: 04/05/2016 11:24 AM
Subject: Re: Fw:

Hi ,

Thanks for getting back to us.
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Thanks for your help.

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) (M) (F)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on 1300 175 070 ( ) or media@abs.gov.au

04/05/2016 09:08:08 AMMorning 

From:
To:
Cc: Procurement and Contracts WDB@ABS,

Date: 04/05/2016 09:08 AM
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

04/05/2016 08:35:50 AMHi , 

From:
To:
Date: 04/05/2016 08:35 AM
Subject: Fw:

Hi ,

Thanks

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
----- Forwarded by  on 04/05/2016 08:34 AM -----

From:
To:
Cc:
Date: 03/05/2016 05:09 PM
Subject:

Hi ,

Cheers,
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